Table of Contents

Auditory Processing and Perception #NANO41	1
Circuit Dynamics Across Brain Regions During Navigation #NANO42	2
Dementia: Non-Abeta Proteinopathy and Vascular Integrity #NANO40	3
Insights Into Cortical Development: Genetic, Molecular #NANO37	4
mRNA Regulation and Translation in Plasticity #NANO38	5
New Insights Into Mechanisms of Synaptic Dysfunction in #NANO39	6
Committee on Committees	7
Finance Committee	8
Meet-the-Expert: Hammal — Multimodal Behavioral AI: Enhancing Human #MTE07	9
Special Lecture: From Thoughts to Immunity:—Asya Rolls #LEC16	10
Brain Implants That Use Electrical Stimulation to Restore — Denise Oswalt #SYM12	11
Brainstem Development and Functioning: An Understudied Clue — Eric B. London #MIN21	12
From Environment to Neural Dynamics: On the Interaction — Benedikt Zoefel #MIN22	13
Neurogenic Bowel and Bladder: Advancing Understanding — Tracey L. Wheeler #SYM13	14
Synthetic Approaches to Modulating and Rewiring — Sangkyu Lee #SYM14	15
Unraveling the Mysteries of Thyroid Hormone — Deena M. Walker #SYM18	16
Unveiling the Neural Dynamics Underlying Movement — Chethan Pandarinath #MIN23	17
Ask Anything: Rampant Retractions: An Ask Anything About Record-Breaking Retractions	18
David Kopf Lecture on Neuroethics Lecture: Mixing Brains—Gabriel Lázaro-Muñoz #LEC17	19
Sex as a Biological Variable in Traumatic — Grace S. Grisebach #BTCR02	20
Meet-the-Expert: Ting — Finding Balance Outside the Box: Neuromechanics #MTE08	21
Staff Meal Room	22
Ask Anything: The Past, Present, and Future of Dementia Research	23
Analytical Computational Tools #NANO49	24
Glial Regulation of Neurodegeneration: Focus on Alzheimer's Disease #NANO45	25
Meet-the-Expert: Amara — A Different Take on Uptake: An Unexpected #MTE09	26
Neurodevelopmental Disorders #NANO43	27
Neuroprosthetic Strategies for Upper Limb Recovery #NANO48	28
Olfaction: From Physiology to Behavior #NANO47	29
Stroke Recovery: Non-Pharmacological Approaches #NANO46	30
Structural Plasticity: Compartmentalization of Synaptic #NANO44	31
Connectomics: Opportunities and Limitations — Davi Bock #DUP02	32
Membership Engagement Cluster	33
Advocacy Forum	34
Grass Foundation Leadership Development Series Kickoff (Invitation Only)	35
Is There Anything the Superior Colliculus Doesn't Do? — Flóra Takács #SYM15	36
LRRK2 and Parkinson's Disease — Jie Shen #SYM16	37
Metabolic Axon-Glia Interactions — Bogdan Beirowski #MIN24	38
Neurobiological Substrates Supporting — William C. Mobley #MIN25	39
Seizure and Epilepsy: New Opportunities for Detection — Ruth A. Roberts #MIN26	40
Special Lecture: Adolescent Neurocognitive Specialization:—Beatriz Luna #LEC18	41
The Neurobiology of Behavioral Responses to #SYM17	42
The Future of Scientific Publishing	43
Exhibitor Advisory Committee	44
History of Neuroscience Lecture: The Short and the Long—Hannah Monyer #LEC19	45

Presidential Special Lecture: Imaging Brain Chemistry in Brain—Markita del Carpio Landry	46
#LEC20	40
ALBA-IBRO Social for Diversity & Inclusion in Neuroscience	47
Behavioral Neuroendocrinology Social	48
Arabs in Neuro Social #SOC22	49
Art of Neuroscience Social #SOC23	50
Cash Bars	51
Chemosensory Science Social - Come Smell and Taste! Social #SOC24	52
Childhood Adversity Social #SOC25	53
LGBTQI+ Neuroscience Workforce Social #SOC26	54
Locus Coeruleus Social #SOC27	55
Members Business Meeting	56
Natives in Neuroscience Social #SOC28	57
Psychopharmacology Social #SOC29	58
Somatosensation and Interoception Social #SOC30	59

8:00 AM- 10:20 AM

Auditory Processing and Perception #NANO41

McCormick Place: S106A, S106B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 11:35 AM

Circuit Dynamics Across Brain Regions During Navigation #NANO42

McCormick Place: N228

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 466 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM- 10:05 AM

Dementia: Non-Abeta Proteinopathy and Vascular Integrity #NANO40

McCormick Place: N426A, N426B, N426C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 558 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

8:00 AM- 10:20 AM

Insights Into Cortical Development: Genetic, Molecular #NANO37

McCormick Place: N227A, N227B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 499 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

8:00 AM- 11:35 AM

mRNA Regulation and Translation in Plasticity #NANO38

McCormick Place: S404A, S404BC, S404D

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 565 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

8:00 AM- 10:50 AM

New Insights Into Mechanisms of Synaptic Dysfunction in #NANO39

McCormick Place: N427A, N427BC, N427D

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

8:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Committee on Committees McCormick Place: S503A

Function Type: Meeting **Estimated Attendance:** 20

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-OV200-M852

Contacts

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

кешиу Бу.

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM

As set Thursday, October 3

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

кешиу *Бу*.

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (1) Switcher

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM

(12) Push to talk table microphones

Telecom - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM

(2) Wired Internet Drops on the SfN Staff VLAN

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:00 AM

COMFORT EXPERIENCE BREAKFAST @ 41.00 PER PERSON

Freshly Squeezed Orange Juice

Seasonally Influenced Sliced Fruit With An Assortment Of Berries Assorted Fresh Muffins, Breakfast Breads, Pastries, Butter & Preserves

Scrambled Eggs V | GF

Red Flannel Breakfast Potatoes With Three Pepper Confetti VG | GF | DF

Applewood Smoked Bacon & Locally Produced Pork Sausage Freshly Brewed Regular And Decaf Coffee, Herbal Tea Selection

All prices are subject to 21.5% service charge and 13% taxes

8:30 AM- 11:30 AM

Finance Committee

McCormick Place: S502B

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-FI200-M251

Contacts

Contact: Logan Ware

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM
As set Thursday, October 3

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 7:30 AM (13) Push to talk table microphones

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:00 AM COMFORT EXPERIENCE BREAKFAST @ 41.00 PER PERSON

Freshly Squeezed Orange Juice

Seasonally Influenced Sliced Fruit With An Assortment Of Berries Assorted Fresh Baked Muffins, Breakfast Breads, Pastries, Butter And

Preserves V

Scrambled Eggs V | GF

Red Flannel Breakfast Potatoes With Three Pepper Confetti VG | GF | DF

Applewood Smoked Bacon GF | DF Locally Produced Pork Sausage

Freshly Brewed Regular And Decaffeinated Coffee, Herbal Tea Selection V

DF

All prices are subject to 21.5% service charge and 13% taxes

9:00 AM- 10:00 AM

Meet-the-Expert: Hammal — Multimodal Behavioral AI: Enhancing Human #MTE07

McCormick Place: S104A, S104B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:00 AM- 10:00 AM

Special Lecture: From Thoughts to Immunity:—Asya Rolls #LEC16

McCormick Place: Hall B1

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9000 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Brain Implants That Use Electrical Stimulation to Restore — Denise Oswalt #SYM12

McCormick Place: S100A

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Brainstem Development and Functioning: An Understudied Clue — Eric B. London #MIN21

McCormick Place: S406B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

From Environment to Neural Dynamics: On the Interaction — Benedikt Zoefel #MIN22

McCormick Place: S102A, S102BC, S102D

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Neurogenic Bowel and Bladder: Advancing Understanding — Tracey L. Wheeler #SYM13

McCormick Place: S105A, S105BC, S105D

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Synthetic Approaches to Modulating and Rewiring — Sangkyu Lee #SYM14

McCormick Place: S100BC

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Unraveling the Mysteries of Thyroid Hormone — Deena M. Walker #SYM18

McCormick Place: S103A, S103BC, S103D

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Unveiling the Neural Dynamics Underlying Movement — Chethan Pandarinath #MIN23

McCormick Place: S406A

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

10:00 AM- 11:00 AM

Ask Anything: Rampant Retractions: An Ask Anything About Record-Breaking Retractions

McCormick Place: N130

Function Type: Workshop
Estimated Attendance: 30

Set For: 40

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Eiman Abdelgadir

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 9:00 AM

Note

As set on Monday, Monday, October 7 at 9 am

10:30 AM- 11:30 AM

David Kopf Lecture on Neuroethics Lecture: Mixing Brains—Gabriel Lázaro-Muñoz #LEC17

McCormick Place: Hall B1

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9000 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:30 AM- 12:00 PM

Sex as a Biological Variable in Traumatic — Grace S. Grisebach #BTCR02

McCormick Place: S401A, S401BC, S401D

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 9:30 AM

As set Saturday, October 5 at 1 p.m.

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 9:30 AM Add

Add for this BTCR Session:

(1) Laptop computer and (1) Computer mouse placed at Head Table with Microsoft Windows 10/11, Office365, and Adobe Acrobat Reader. Must be equipped with a CD/DVD drive and the USB ports. Fully patched Windows OS with latest feature update/build, fully patched Office365 suite, and Windows Defender definitions up to date.

11:00 AM- 12:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Ting — Finding Balance Outside the Box: Neuromechanics #MTE08

McCormick Place: S104A, S104B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

11:30 AM- 2:00 PM

Staff Meal Room

McCormick Place: Staff Meal Room - Hall A

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

Logistics

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 11:15 AM

Note

Morning Service from 7:00am - 9:00am

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas @

\$70 per gallon

Refresh as needed until 9:00am

(1) Water cooler with disposable cups and replenish as needed.

Lunch Service from 11:30am – 2:00 pm:

STAFF LUNCH, LATIN COAST @47.70++

CITRUS GREENS VG | GF | DF

Mixed Baby Greens, Mango, Pumpkin Seeds, Citrus Vinaigrette SPICY CORN AND BLACK BEAN SALAD VG | GF | DF

Grilled Corn, Black Beans, Red Bell Peppers, Jalapeños, Lime-Cilantro

Vinaigrette

ADOBO GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST GF | DF

Grilled And Garlic Chicken Breast, Caramelized Onions, Cilantro CHEESE, GREEN CHILE AND SPINACH ENCHILADAS V

Flour Tortillas, Cheese, Spinach, Verde Sauce

CILANTRO LIME CAULIFLOWER RICE VG | GF | DF

MEXICAN CHOCOLATE CUPCAKES V | DF

CLASSIC FLAN V | GF

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas @

\$70 per gallon

Assorted Canned Soda @ \$4.00++ each, charged on consumption.

Please have Coke products available

Plus 21.50% service charge and 13% sales taxes.

12:00 PM- 1:00 PM

Ask Anything: The Past, Present, and Future of Dementia Research

McCormick Place: N130

Function Type: Workshop

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 30

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Set For: 40 Post: Yes

Room Set: As Set Cost Center: A-AT200-A177

A-AT200-A177

Contacts

Contact: Eiman Abdelgadir

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 11:00 AM

As set on Monday, Monday, October 7 at 9 am

1:00 PM- 4:20 PM

Analytical Computational Tools #NANO49

McCormick Place: N426A, N426B, N426C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 558 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 4:20 PM

Glial Regulation of Neurodegeneration: Focus on Alzheimer's Disease #NANO45

McCormick Place: N427A, N427BC, N427D

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 618 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 2:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Amara — A Different Take on Uptake: An Unexpected #MTE09

McCormick Place: S104A, S104B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A167

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 2:50 PM

Neurodevelopmental Disorders #NANO43

McCormick Place: S404A, S404BC, S404D

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 565

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:20 PM

Neuroprosthetic Strategies for Upper Limb Recovery #NANO48

McCormick Place: S401A, S401BC, S401D

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:20 PM

Olfaction: From Physiology to Behavior #NANO47

McCormick Place: S106A, S106B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 3:20 PM

Stroke Recovery: Non-Pharmacological Approaches #NANO46

McCormick Place: N227A, N227B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 499 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM- 2:50 PM

Structural Plasticity: Compartmentalization of Synaptic #NANO44

McCormick Place: N228

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 466 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM- 3:00 PM

Connectomics: Opportunities and Limitations — Davi Bock #DUP02

McCormick Place: S406A

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM- 3:00 PM

Membership Engagement Cluster

McCormick Place: N126

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 5

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-M406

Contacts

Contact: Corey Dillon

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 12:30 PM As set Thursday, October 3

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ **1:15 PM**Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.00++ each, charged on consumption.
Chilled Bottled Water @ \$6.75++ each, charged on consumption.

Plus 21.50% service charge and 13% sales taxes.

2:00 PM- 3:30 PM

Advocacy Forum

McCormick Place: N229

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 150

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Set For: 163 Post: Yes

Room Set: As Set Cost Center: A-AT200-A176

Contacts

Contact: Katherine Bloom

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 12:00 PM As set on Monday, Monday, October 7 at 1:30 pm

2:00 PM- 4:00 PM

Grass Foundation Leadership Development Series Kickoff (Invitation Only)

McCormick Place: N139

Function Type: Workshop

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 40

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Set For: 70 Post: Yes

Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: G-AT300-G140

Contacts

Contact: Eiman Abdelgadir

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set from Saturday, October 5 at 9:00 am.

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM (1) Wastebasket

(1) Skirted Registration Table with 2 chairs, At entrance with 2 chairs

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set from Saturday, October 5 at 9:00 am.

(1) 4x1 Switcher

(1) Laser Pointer/slide clicker

Projectionist: 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM (3) Table Microphones (PTT)

(1) Floor Mic

(1) Audio DI for computer playback

Sound Operator: 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ **1:00 PM** (1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10/11, Office365, and Adobe

Acrobat Reader. Must be equipped with a CD/DVD drive and the USB ports. Fully patched Windows OS with latest feature update/build, fully patched

Office 365 suite, and Windows Defender definitions up to date.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Is There Anything the Superior Colliculus Doesn't Do? — Flóra Takács #SYM15

McCormick Place: S102A, S102BC, S102D

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

LRRK2 and Parkinson's Disease — Jie Shen #SYM16

McCormick Place: S100A

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Metabolic Axon-Glia Interactions — Bogdan Beirowski #MIN24

McCormick Place: S103A, S103BC, S103D

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 1 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Neurobiological Substrates Supporting — William C. Mobley #MIN25

McCormick Place: S406B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

Seizure and Epilepsy: New Opportunities for Detection — Ruth A. Roberts #MIN26

McCormick Place: S105A, S105BC, S105D

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM- 3:00 PM

Special Lecture: Adolescent Neurocognitive Specialization:—Beatriz Luna #LEC18

McCormick Place: Hall B1

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9000 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 10 a.m.

2:00 PM- 4:30 PM

The Neurobiology of Behavioral Responses to #SYM17

McCormick Place: S100BC

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 1:00 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 2 p.m.

3:00 PM- 5:00 PM

The Future of Scientific Publishing

McCormick Place: S402A, S402B

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 100

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Set For: 230 Post: Yes

Room Set: As Set Cost Center: J-SP200-M801

Contacts

Contact: Blythe Alexander

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 2:00 PM As set on Saturday, October 5 at 12:00 p.m.

3:30 PM- 4:30 PM

Exhibitor Advisory Committee

McCormick Place: S502B

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Post: Yes

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 2:30 PM As set from Saturday, October 3 at 9:00 am.

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 2:30 PM Mics will not be used for this meeting

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ **3:00** PM Assorted Canned Soda @ \$4.00++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water \$6.70 each, charged on consumption

Plus 21.50% service charge and 13% sales taxes.

3:30 PM- 4:30 PM

History of Neuroscience Lecture: The Short and the Long—Hannah Monyer #LEC19

McCormick Place: Hall B1

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9000 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 2:30 PM As set Saturday, October 5 at 10 a.m.

5:15 PM- 6:30 PM

Presidential Special Lecture: Imaging Brain Chemistry in Brain—Markita del Carpio Landry #1

#LEC20

McCormick Place: Hall B1

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9000 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 4:15 PM

Note

As set Saturday, October 5 at 10 a.m.

6:30 PM- 8:30 PM

Room Set: As Set

ALBA-IBRO Social for Diversity & Inclusion in Neuroscience

McCormick Place: N136

Function Type: Satellite Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A701

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Mathilde Maughan

Organizer Email: m.maughan@alba.network

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use this room as preset for the SfN Social.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By: Not

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM As set Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM As set Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM Please contact satellite organizer directly for all food and beverage

requirements. Event organizer will pay OVG Catering directly for all f&b

services.

6:30 PM- 8:30 PM

Behavioral Neuroendocrinology Social

McCormick Place: N137

Function Type: Satellite

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 150

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A701

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Margaret McCarthy

Organizer Email: MMcCarthy@som.umaryland.edu

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM As set Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use this room as preset for the SfN Social. Reception style for (150), with scattered cocktail rounds with seating

Satellite organizer is requesting:

(1) Podium

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM Satellite organizer is requesting to use:

(1) Podium microphone

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM Please contact satellite organizer directly for all food and beverage

requirements. Event organizer will pay OVG Catering directly for all f&b

services.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Arabs in Neuro Social #SOC22

Room Set: Half Theater/Half Reception

McCormick Place: N140

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 100 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM
As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM (1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar,

Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Art of Neuroscience Social #SOC23

McCormick Place: N135

Function Type: Social Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 125 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

Add for this social only for art displays: (2) Skirted 6' tables set in rear of room

(8) Easels placed inside room

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

Note

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

(1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Cash Bars

McCormick Place: North Level 1 Foyer, North Level 2 Foyer

Function Type: Other Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Note

- (3) Single Cash bars to be located in North Lobby Level 1
- (1) Single Cash bar to be located on North Lobby Level 2

All bars must accept cash and credit cards.

Open bars at 6:30 p.m. and close bars at 8:45 p.m.

(3) Bartenders on North Level 1 and (1) bartender on North Level 2 at @ \$375.00 each

Cash Bar Prices:

Premium Wine @ \$13.00 per drink
Deluxe Wine @ \$11.50 per drink
Imported Beer @ \$8.00 per bottle
Domestic Beer @ \$7.00 per bottle
Hard Seltzers @ \$8.00 per bottle
Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.00 per bottle
Bottled Water @ \$4.00 per bottle

Juices @ \$4.00 per bottle

NOTE: Bartender fee is \$375.00 for each bar

NOTE: SfN Organizers are supplied with a limited number of drink tickets to obtain beverages from the cash bar without cost. Samples of the tickets will be provided. Charge these tickets to the Society Master Account.

Please provide a daily report of the number of drinks sold at each bar to SfN each evening, along with the number of drink tickets turned in at each bar.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Chemosensory Science Social - Come Smell and Taste! Social #SOC24

McCormick Place: N132

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 50

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: Reception Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM
As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

(1) Podium

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

010

October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM (1) Podium Microphone

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Childhood Adversity Social #SOC25

McCormick Place: N130

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 50 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM As set on Monday, October 7 at 10 a.m.

SfN Social will use room as set.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM SfN Social will use the following:

(1) Floor Microphone

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM Bags of assorted chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

LGBTQI+ Neuroscience Workforce Social #SOC26

McCormick Place: N134

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 75

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: Half Theater/Half Reception Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

Note

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

(1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Locus Coeruleus Social #SOC27

McCormick Place: N228

Function Type: Social Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 100 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM
As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

(1) Easel

Remove (4) rows of chairs from the rear of the room before the social starts.

Reset the (4) rows of chairs after the social concludes for 8 a.m. on

Wednesday, Oct. 9.

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

SfN Social will use the following:

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

SfN Social will require the following:

(1) Podium Microphone

(2) Table Microphones

Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Chips, Miss Vickie's Sea Salt Kettle Chip, Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos & Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag. Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 7:30 PM

Members Business Meeting

McCormick Place: S501D

Function Type: Other
Estimated Attendance: 100

Room Set: See Diagram

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-OV200-A140

Contacts

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Note

Set room theater style with center aisle for (100)

Stage per diagram

Head table for (10) - (2) 8' Tables with 3 chairs each and (2) 6' Tables with 2

chairs each

(1) Standing Lectern

(1) 6' skirted table and (2) chairs for materials outside of room

- (1) 6' skirted table with (1) chair for audio tech
- (1) Easel
- (1) Wastebasket

Water service at the head table.

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

Note

- (1) Lectern Microphone
- (6) Table Microphones, push to talk
- (1) Floor microphone in center aisle
- (1) Sound Operator 6:15pm 8:00pm

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Natives in Neuroscience Social #SOC28

McCormick Place: N133

Room Set: Half Theater/Half Reception

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 50 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Thursday, October 3, 2024 @ 5:00 PM

Set theater in the front for (25)

Set the rear of room reception style, scattered cocktail rounds with seating

(1) Podium

(1) Skirted head table with (2) chairs

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

(1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Psychopharmacology Social #SOC29

McCormick Place: N138

Function Type: Social

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 125 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: Reception

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM As set on Monday, October 7 at 6:45 p.m.

(1) Podium

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

Event organizer is requesting:

- (1) Speaker
- (1) Amplifier
- (1) 35mm jack to hook up to laptop to play music

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar,

Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.

6:45 PM- 8:45 PM

Somatosensation and Interoception Social #SOC30

McCormick Place: N226

Function Type: Social Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 200 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A134

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Setup - McCormick Place

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM As set on Sunday, October 6 at 6:45 p.m.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound

Ready By:

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

Note

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector w/cart

Organizer is bringing own laptop

Audio/Visual - McCormick Place

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 5:45 PM

(1) Podium Microphone Computer audio required

Food And Beverage - OVG - Catering

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, October 8, 2024 @ 6:15 PM

Bags of assorted chips: Sunchips Garden Salsa, Sunchips Harvest Cheddar, Miss Vickie's BBQ Kettle Chips, Miss Vickie's Simply Sea Salt Kettle Chip,

Lay's BBQ, Cool Ranch Doritos, Nacho Cheese Doritos and

Fritos Corn Chips @ \$4.00++ per bag.

Budget is \$13,000 all-inclusive for snacks to be divided among the (9) Socials

on Tuesday.

Set up buffet style in the rear of the room.